
 

 

 
ADDENDUM TWO 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION REVISIONS, & 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  June 14, 2021  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christina Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for ITB Number 6559 OF to be opened June 18, 2021 Central Time 
 
 

ITB & TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION REVISIONS 
 
The following are revisions to the Specifications for the above mentioned ITB, 6559 OF.  These revisions 
are to be considered as part of the ITB.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all 
Addenda or Amendments. 

1. Line 1 of the ITB is hereby replaced and superseded by: 
“MOTOR GRADER TO INCLUDE QUICK HITCH FRONT MOUNT” 
 

2. Section VI, Subsection C, Number 2 is hereby replaced and superseded by: 
“Minimum of 175 net HP in First gear and minimum of 230 net HP in Top gear at a governed speed 
maximum 2500 RPM. Engine performance requirement to be in accordance with SAE J 1349 
standard conditions.” 

3. Section VI, Subsection C, Number 4 is hereby replaced and superseded by: 
“Peak engine torque to be minimum 840 lbs.” 

4. Section VI, Subsection E, Number 1 is hereby replaced and superseded by: 
“Unit to be Tandem Drive with Autoshift” 

5. Section VI, Subsection G, Number 1 is hereby replaced and superseded by: 
“Data sheet Stating base operating weight of unit with 14-foot moldboard and 14/00-R24 Michelin 
Sno-Plus tires (minimum of 36,100 lbs.). Base weight is to be without scarifier, ripper or other 
attached options.” 

6. Section VI, Subsection J, Number 4 is hereby replaced and superseded by: 
“Tires to be Michelin Sno-Plus 14.0 R24 Radial Tire. Any other tire bid, requires pre-approval by 
Fleet management prior to bid opening.” 

  



 

 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned ITB.  
The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the ITB.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility 
to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 
 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1   Line 1 Motor 
Grader with 
Attachments My 
question is the 
attachments, you 
show separate line 
items for the 
attachments, To 
clarify those line 
items should or 
should not be 
included in this line 
item price?   
 

Line 1 is the Motor Grader itself.     
 
Lines 2 through 21 are the Attachments 
or “Optional” Lines. 
 
These line items will be added to or 
subtracted from the price of the Motor 
Grader depending on whether they are 
“Deduct” lines.  
 
Option Lines hold no weight when the 
award is being made. 

2 22  Line 8 Section 22 
Transportation 
Charges Is this a 
mileage deduct for 
the entire warranty 
period?     
 

Please see Section VI, Subsection V.  
WARRANTY, Line 19 

3   Line 14 Auxiliary 
Hyd. Valve Does 
this need to 
included lines to the 
front or rear of the 
machine?  
 

Please refer to Section VI, Subsection 
P.  QUICK HITCH-FRONT MOUNT. 

4   Line 15 Quick 
Hitch Front 
Mount  Section P 
includes the Quick 
Hitch with the 
machine?   
 

Please refer to Section VI, Subsection 
P.  QUICK HITCH-FRONT MOUNT.  
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5   Line 21 Grade 
Control Package 
Additional 
information is 
needed to quote, 
many options are 
available.  
 

Please bid as you see fit to match the 
specifications of the Motor Grader 
being bid. 

6 VI 23 C. Engine 
Minimum of 200 
HP in first gear 2. 
Would 197 HP in 
First Gear be 
acceptable?    
 

Please refer to the “Technical 
Specification Revision” Number 1 as 
shown above. 

7 VI 29 M. Fuel Tank   2. 
DEF Tank to be 5 
gallons  is 3.3 
Gallons 
acceptable?   
 

Per Section VI, Subsection M.  FUEL 
TANK, Line 2.   
 
The DEF tank is to be a minimum of 5 
gallons, as specified. 

8   In the Invitation bid 
page, item 15.  You 
ask for Quick Hitch 
price but in the 
specifications Item 
P. you ask for the 
quick hitch to be 
equipped on the 
machine.  Do you 
want a separate 
price or do you 
want the machine 
equipped with the 
quick hitch?  

 Warranty: Section 
V, Item 4.  To 
confirm, Are you 
asking for 72 month 
or 5,000 total hours  

Please refer to Section VI, Subsection 
P.  QUICK HITCH-FRONT MOUNT. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please refer to Section VI, Subsection 
V.  WARRANTY, Line 4 
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warranty or are you 
asking for 72 month 
or 6,000 hour 
warranty? 
 

9    The State of 
Nebraska has 
typically purchased 
a size larger 
machine.  This spec 
allows us to bid a 
smaller machine.  Is 
this what the state 
wants?  
 

After taking note of the “Technical 
Specification Revisions” above please 
bid per the Technical Specifications. 

 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the ITB.    

 
 


